City of Detroit

CITY COUNCIL

GABRIELA SANTIAGO-ROMERO
COUNCIL MEMBER, DISTRICT 6

MEMORANDUM
TO: Conrad Mallet, Corporation Counsel
City of Detroit
THRU: Council Member Mary Sheffield, Council President .
FROM: Council Member Gabriela Santiago-Romero “\J‘/r
DATE: March 22, 2024
RE: Request to expand amendments to all of Chapter 23, Human Rights

After further review of Chapter 23, Human Rights, there were several matters that I believe need
to be addressed to better reflect the goals and vision of the City. As a result, I am requesting to
expand my proposed amendments of language access to now include all of Chapter 23.

Please do not hesitate to contact my office if you have any questions. Thank you.
Cc:  Honorable Detroit City Council

Louise Jones, City Clerk’s Office
Malik Washington, City Council Liaison
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